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Peter Fenerin LaVerne Washington

President, ABMEI President, CEO

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement c/o City Attorney’s Office

200 E. Santa Clara St. 200 E. Santa Clara St.

San Jose, CA 95113 San Jose, CA 95113

Yolanda Cruz Charles Allen

President, MEF Business Agent, AFSCME Local No. 101
c/o Dr. MLK Jr. Library 1900 Embarcadero #305

150 E. San Fernando St. Oakland, CA 94606

San Jose, CA 95112

John Mukhar ‘ Dale Dapp

President, AEA President, AMSP

c/o Environmental Services Department c/o DOT

700 Los Esteros Rd. 200 E. Santa Clara St.

San Jose, CA 95134 San Jose, CA 95113

Bill Pope Nancy Ostrowski

Business Representative, OE#3 Senior Business Representative,
1654 The Alameda, Suite 110 IFPTE, Local 21

San Jose, CA 95126 4 N. Second St., Suite 430

Cay Denise MacKenzie Dan Rodriguez

President, CAMP Business Agent, IBEW

c/o OES 2125 Canoas Garden Ave., Suite 100
855 N. San Pedro, Room 404 San Jose, CA 95125

San Jose, CA 95110

Frank Crusco

Chief Steward, IBEW

c/o Central Service Yard

1661 Senter Road, Bldg A, 2™ Floor
San Jose, CA 95112

Re: Retiree Healthcare Session Confirmation

Dear Bargaining Unit Representatives:

We wanted to confirm the first coalition bargaining session for retiree healthcare will be
September 13, 2012 from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm. This meeting will be located in the City
Manager's Conference Room (1734), located on the 17" floor of the Tower.
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Per our previous letter, we had asked bargaining units to limit the number of representatives to
two (2) per bargaining unit. It is out understanding that because of the number of City
employees MEF represents that there is a consensus that MEF will have four (4)
representatives.

If you have not already informed us of whom your representatives will be please let us know by

Friday, September 7, 2012. Once we have confirmed the members of your negotiation team, we
will provide the release time information to the appropriate supervisors.

Thanks,

S

Alex Gurza
Deputy City Manager

c: Jennifer Schembri, Assistant to the City Manager




